

Message

From: Macpherson, Robin (ENERGY) [Robin.Macpherson@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2017-08-03 10:58:24 AM
To: Joyce Poon [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3093c75378834fd195c6a07d2c0aded1-Joyce Poon]
Subject: RE: 2017 LTEP Re-run

Thanks and that is fine as it's not for FHP work.

From: Joyce Poon [mailto:Joyce.Poon@ieso.ca]
Sent: August 3, 2017 10:39 AM
To: Macpherson, Robin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: 2017 LTEP Re-run

Yes I do have the breakdown and can send shortly but - the only thing I am concern with is the minister report cost data isn't the same case run as the OFHP updated residential bill information. Just so you are clear.
Joyce

From: Macpherson, Robin (ENERGY) [mailto:Robin.Macpherson@ontario.ca]
Sent: August 03, 2017 10:31 AM
To: Joyce Poon
Subject: RE: 2017 LTEP Re-run

Hi Joyce, do you have the system wide cost forecast for the non-commodity components of your latest modelling to hand that you can share (e.g. a breakout of row 3 on the 'slide 14' tab of the attached)? I think we have previously only received for residential customers.

Thanks,
Robin

From: Joyce Poon [mailto:Joyce.Poon@ieso.ca]
Sent: July 10, 2017 4:12 PM
To: Ho, Larissa (ENERGY)
Cc: George Pessione; Michael Lyle; Jordan Penic; Anthy Lovachis; Chris Ciaravino
Subject: RE: 2017 LTEP Re-run

Hi Larissa,

As requested, I have updated the summary file sent to you earlier to include the All-in Class B unit rate which is in Real 2017\$/MWh. The All-in Class B rates will be different in the two cases of 1) 2017 LTEP with conservation costs and 2) 2017 LTEP Base without conservation costs as it is funded by GGRA.

The usage level of the residential bill of either a 750KWh/mth vs declining usage level in a specific case will not impact the all-in Class B rates.

Should you have any further questions, please let me know.

Joyce

From: Ho, Larissa (ENERGY) [mailto:Larissa.Ho@ontario.ca]
Sent: July 10, 2017 12:40 PM

To: Joyce Poon
Subject: RE: 2017 LTEP Re-run

Hi Joyce,

May you provide \$/MWh Class B rate under the updated case runs with residential bills at 750 kWh/month?
Thank you!

Larissa

From: Joyce Poon [<mailto:Joyce.Poon@ieso.ca>]
Sent: July-06-17 3:17 PM
To: Christie, Tim (ENERGY)
Cc: George Pessione; Michael Lyle; Jordan Penic; Anthony Lovachis; Chris Ciaravino
Subject: 2017 LTEP Re-run

Hi Tim,

Please find attached the Residential Bills before the OFHP as discussed in our meeting today.

There is two case runs: 1) 2017 LTEP Base with conservation costs and 2) 2017 LTEP Base without conservation costs as it is funded by GGRA.

In addition for each case run there are two set of residential bill impacts with different usage levels assumed: 1) Residential Bills at 750KWh/Mth, and 2) Residential Bill with a declining monthly usage levels.

Should you need any further information please let us know.

Cheers,

Joyce Poon | Senior Planner
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6024 | C: (416) 294-4942 | E: joyce.poon@ieso.ca
1600 - 120 Adelaide Street West, Toronto, Ontario, M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.